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Region 1
SCHOOLS DIVISION OF CITY OF SAN FERNANDO (LA UNION)

| DIVISION MEMORANDUM |

JUN U4 2025

DM No._{92, s. 2025

TO: Assistant Schools Division Superintendent
Chief Education Supervisors
Public Elementary and Secondary School Heads
All Others Concerned

FROM: OFFICE OF THE SCHOOLS DIVISION SUPERINTENDENT

SUBJECT: CORRIGENDUM TO DIVISION MEMORANDUM NO. 275, S. 2025

titled “ORIENTATION ON THE CONDUCT OF RAPID
MATHEMATICS ASSESSMENT (RMA) FOR GRADES 4 TO 10”

Date: June 3, 2025

PARTICULARS

1. The Orientation on Rapid Mathematics Assessment (RMA) for Grades
4 to 10 scheduled at J & V Resort and Hotel, Sevilla, City of San
Fernando, La Union on June 5, 2025 is moved to June 13, 2025 due to
the attendance of the Education Program Supervisor in Mathematics to
the Expansion of Training Faculty of the Revised K to 12 Curriculum
Implementation (Phase 2) for Grades 5 & 8 on June 2-5, 2025.

2. Immediate dissemination and compliance of this Memorandum is

desired.
SHEILA MARIE A. IAS, CESOVI
Schools Division ntendent
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